

✓ 155
25th June 86

Sir,

I have to inform you that the Department has received, through Mr. Agent Gordon, the award of the arbitrators in the matter of dispute between you and John Douglas, respecting the improvements on the E¹/₂ of Lot 3, Range 4, Caradoc. The award provides that you shall receive within six months from the 22nd ultimo, the sum of \$14.⁰⁰ per acre for the improvements made by you on 17 acres of the said land, making a total sum of \$238, and that
Wm Logan of the
Murray Bend of the Thames